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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Stewart, Greg

Sent:  Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:34 PM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: FW. Appraisal certification language (AB 472)
Chris,

Here's the language for a proposed amendment to AB 472. Please advise if this is already covered in the bill, or
draft an amendment if it's not.

Thanks,

Greg

From: Larson, Tom [mailto:tlarson@wra.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 1:58 PM

To: Stewart, Greg

Subject: FW: Appraisal certification language (AB 472)

Greg,

Here is the proposed amendment (underlined language) to Section 4 of AB 472. Please let me know if you have
any questions. Thank you!!

Tom

broker or salesperson licensed under ch. 452 (a) within the scope of the broker’s
or salesperson’s licensure that is used solely to establish a listing price or to set a

purchase price-fere-preperty or (b) that is used to establish a value for purposes
other than a real estate transaction or mortgage.
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Thomas D. Larson - Director of Regulatory and Legislative Affairs

Wisconsin REALTORS Association

4801 Forest Run Road Suite 201

Madison, W1 53704-7337

Phone 608-240-8254

Cell 608-212-0066 Fax 608-241-2901
<<<http://www.wra.org/>>>
*************************************************************************************

Unsubscribe: If you unsubscribe, you are directing the WRA to discontinue all e-mail to your e-mail address. You will
not receive any further correspondence from the WRA via e-mail (including, but not limited to, education and
convention reminders, political communications such as calls to action, dues information, committee materials, legal
department communications including DR Hottips, etc.), and your e-mail address will be removed from all WRA
membership lists, including the ""Find a REALTOR" directory on the WRA Web site and membership lists furnished
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subject=Unsubscribe>

This e-mail message is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. If you have received this e-mail message in error, but are affiliated with the person to whom it is addressed,
please notify the addressee that the e-mail has been received (otherwise delete it). Any review, dissemination, copying,
printing or other use of this email message by persons other than the addressee is prohibited.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 472

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 11: delete lines 11 to 14 and substitute:

“458.01 (5m) “Broker market analysis” means an analysis of a property made
by a broker or salesperson licensed under ch. 452, if the analysis is within the scope
of the broker’s or salesperson’s licensure and is used solely to establish a listing price
or to set a purchase price, or if the analysis is used to establish a value for purposes
other than a real estate transaction or mortgage.”.

(END)




